
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, PA 
420 South Orange Avenue, Suite 700 
P.O. Box 2346 (ZIP 32802-2346) 
Or1ando, FL 32801 

(407) 841 -1200 
(407) 423-1831 Fax 
www.deanmead.com 

May 13,2019 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

FILED 5/14/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 04293-2019 
FPSC -COMMISSION CLERK 

Attorneys and Counselors at Law 

Orlando 

Fort Pierce 
Tallahassee 
Tampa 
Viera/Melboume 

MARTIN FRIEDMAN 
407-310-2077 
mfriedman@deanmead.com 
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RE: Docket No. 20190031-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County 
by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
Our Matter No. 070336 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: COM 

AFD 
The following documents have been electronically filed in the above-refe}':Wl~d docket: 

• The Application for Increase in Rates 

• The Minimum Filing Requirements - Volume I 

• The Billing Analysis - Volume II 
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• The Additional Engineering Information - Volume III. The documents supporting the 
proforma capital projects are included. 

• The Affidavit required by Rule 25-22.0407, Florida Administrative Code (attached to the 
Application) 

• The proposed Interim Rate Tariff Sheets (Exhibit "A" to the Application) 

• The proposed Final Rate Tariff Sheets (Exhibit "B" to the Application) 



Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
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The following is included with this letter: 

• One ( 1) detailed map 

The Utility's check in the amount of$3,500.00 representing the appropriate filing fee has 
been previously recceived by the Clerk [Document 04250-2019]. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

~~ 
For the Firm 

MSF/ 
Enclosures 

cc: Larry King (via email-w/o enclosures) 
Marie McKinney (via email-w/o enclosures) 




